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PHN 2021-20, Addendum #1  
  
  
  
TO:  All Local Housing Authorities   
FROM:  Ben Stone, Director, Division of Public Housing  
RE:  Mileage Reimbursement Increase  
DATE:  March 31, 2022  
  
We are pleased to inform all local housing authority’s that the rate of reimbursement for private auto 
mileage traveled in the course of authority business is increasing from forty-five cents ($0.45) to   
fifty-eight and one half cents ($0.585).  The effective date of the increase is, March 20, 2022.   
  
Reimbursements should be made pursuant to the LHA’s policies and procedures.  Any reimbursement 
already paid for travel during the period since March 20, 2022 may be further compensated in 
accordance with the new rate.  
  
The above information amends Line Item 4150: Travel and Related Expense, paragraph 2 in the FY 2022 
Local Housing Authority Budget Guidelines.   
  
  

 
 

 

          
 

https://www.mass.gov/doc/phn-2021-20-fy2022-budget-guidelines/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/phn-2021-20-fy2022-budget-guidelines/download

